Lave Benson IS Systems Development Manager

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water lLane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 SAF.
T. 01625 545385 www.1co.gov.uk

————— Original Message-----

From: Steve Wood

Sent: 07 January 2011 11:54

To: Jenathan Bamford; Christopher Graham
Cc: Loulse Mottershead; Meagan Mirza
Subject: RE: Crime Data Mapping

Thanks for flagging this up and I'll send through the report as scon as get it.
Stevea

- ----0Original Message-----

From: Jonathan Bamford

Sent: 07 January 2011 1i:05

To: Christopher Graham

Cc: Loulse Mottershead; Meagan Mirza; Steve Wood
Subject: RE: Crime Data Mapping

Chris,

Meagan is already down in London attending the Crime Mapping Steering Group at
the Home Office that morning. This is the group dealing with the national crime
mapping initiative at which our advice is primarily directed. Meagan can attend
the meeting with Prof Shadbolt with you. She sent him a copy of our advice as
soon as we published it, given his interest in the issues as Chair of the Local
Data Panel.

I understand from Steve that DPr O'Hara, who is undertaking the transparency and
privacy review for the Cabinet Office (and is also from Southampton University)},
will have a draft of the crime mapping and privacy elements ready this week and
he is going to let Steve see this. No doubt he will let you both have copies if
it arrives before the meeting in case Prof Shadbelt has this tco.

Jonathan

Jonathan Bamford Head of Strategic ILiaiscn

Information Commisgioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmsiow,
Cheshire SKS 5AF, United Kingdom.

T. 01625 545754 F., 01625 524510 www.ilco.gov.uk

————— Original Message-----
From: Christopher Graham
Sent: 07 January 29011 10:20
Ta: Jonathan Bamford

Cc: Loulse Mottershead
Subrject: Crime Data Mapping



Hi Jeonathan

Could you be available for a meeting with Prof Nigel shadbolt and self on
Tuesday at 2.00pm at the Cabinet Cffice 70 Whitehall? If not you, an
authoritative colleague?

If not possible, we'll fix a later date.

Chris
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Dave Benson IS Systems Development Manager

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF.
T. 01625 545365 www.ico.gov.uk

From: Meagan Mirza

Sent: 10 January 2011 07:59

To: Louise Mottershead

Subject: RE: Meeting Tuesday with Nigel Shadbolt

Hi Lou

Our guidance on crime mapping is attached. This provides an overview of what our
concerns are when it comes to identifying the exact location of a crime. I've also
attached a recent Decision Notice in relation to Greater Manchester Police. This is a
useful DN as GMP outline in their arguments some of the data protection concerns
that arise from flagging where a crime has occurred. Even though in this case the
ICO’s decision was that GMP shouid disclose (and GMP didn’t appeal) it does, |
think, outline the main points that we focus on when considering point data
mapping for crimes. It may be useful background for Chris.

I'll also have a look through my papers from the Crime Mapper Steering Group
which I sit on and if there is anything else which may be of relevance I'll copy it and
bring it over.

Meagan

Meagan Mirza Group Manager — Public Security Group

Information Commissioner's Office. Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK8 5AF.
T.01625 545621 F. 01625 545510 WWW_._I__C_Q_-QQ_\LL”_(

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Louise Mottershead

Sent: 07 January 2011 15:58

To: Meagan Mirza

Subject: Meeting Tuesday with Nigel Shadbolt

Hi Meagan

Do you have any paperwork on crime data mapping that Chris could benefit from
reading on the train on the way down to London?

Thanks
Lou

Louise Mottershead PA to the Information Commissioner

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.
T. 01625 545709 F. 01625 524510 www.ico.gov.uk

file://CAPrintAllemp\F W Meeting Tuesday with Nigel Shadbolt [Ref. IRQO372603...  14/02/2011
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Dave Benson IS Systems Development Manager

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycdliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.
T. 01625 545365 www.ico.gov.uk

From: Meagan Mirza

Sent: 10 January 2011 08:22

To: Louise Mottershead

Subject: FW: Transparency and Privacy Review

Hi again Lou

We've just had Dr O'Hara’'s draft interim report through on the transparency
and privacy issues around crime data mapping. This will be of relevance for
Chris prior to tomorrow’s meeting.

Meagan

Meagan Mirza Group Manager — Public Security Group

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wyeliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF.
T. 01625 545621 F. 01625 545510 www.ico.gov.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this email

—_— —— [ - - = . PP

From: Steve Wood

Sent: 07 January 2011 17:02

To: Jonathan Bamford; Iain Bourne; Meagan Mirza
Subject: FW: Transparency and Privacy Review

Just in, haven't read fuily yet..just about to dash off, can we discuss on
Monday? At a quick glance I think we do need to.

Steve

From: amalie.kjaergaard@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:amalie kjaergaard@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 07 January 2011 16:40

To: Steve Wood

Cc: kmo@ecs.soton.ac.uk

Subject: RE: Transparency and Privacy Review

Steve,

As promised, please find attached Kieron’s draft interim report.

If you could come back to Kieron with any major comments by Monday that would be much
appreciated. Apoclogies for the short deadline.

In the meantime, happy to discuss.
Kind regards,

Amalie

file://CAPrintAllMemp\F W Transparency and Privacy Review [Ref. IRQ0372603 | html  14/02/2011
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Amalie Kjaergaard
Transparency and Digital Engagement | Efficiency and Reform Group | Cabinet Office
0207276 1272|078 1858 0220 | 3rd floor, 22 Whitehall, Lendon SW1A 2ZWH

From: Steve Wood [maiito:Steve. Wood@ico.gsi-gov.uk])

Sent: 07 January 2011 09:46

To: Kjaergaard Amalie - Public Service Reform Group (Cabinet Office)
Cc: kmo@ecs.soton.ac.uk

Subject: RE: Transparency and Privacy Review

Happy New Year also! Thanks for the update, look forward to hearing from
Kieron.

Steve

From: amalie kjaergaard@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk [maifto:amalie.kjaergaard@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 January 2011 16:34

To: Steve Wood

Cc: kmo@ecs.soton.ac.uk

Subject: Transparency and Privacy Review

Steve,
Happy New Year!

Transparency and Privacy Review

Just to let you know and as discussed at our meeting on 10" December, Kieron expects to be in a
position to share a copy of his interim report (focussed on crime data) with you tomorrow.

Happy to discuss further if helpful.
Amalie
Amalie Kjaergaard

Transparency and Digita! Engagement | Efficiency and Reform Group | Cabinet Office
020 7276 1272 | 078 1858 0220 | 3rd fioor, 22 Whitehall, London SW1A 2ZWH

wwwww P P R Y] *

This emait and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitared to ensure the secure and effective operation of our systems
and for other lawful purposes. and that this email has been swept for maiware and viruses

file://C APrintAllMemp\FW _ Transparency and Privacy Review {Ref. IRQ0372603 | .html] 14/02/2011
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Dave Benson IS Systems Development Manager

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.
T. 01625 545365 www.ico.gov.uk

From: [ (mailto: I

Sent: 10 January 2011 15:32

To: Christopher Graham; Meagan Mirza

Cc: Louise Mottershead

Subject: Meeting with Nigel Shadbolt @1.30pm at 70 Whitehall, tomerrow, Jan 1ith

Hello,

Sorry forgot to give you Nigel's mobile number, just in case:_ {note:mobiles don't work well
inside the Cakinet Office)

FY1 - Nigel's secretarial contact at the Cabinet Office is:
Derine Nelson-Streeter

Tel 0207276 3019
derine.nelson-streeter@cabinet-office. x.gsi.gov.uk

She can assist escorting you to the meeting room if you for any reason you get delayed.

Best reiards,

From:

Sent: 10 January 2011 15:21

To: 'Christopher Graham’; 'Meagan Mirza'

Cc: 'Louise Mottershead'

Subject: Meeting with Nigel Shadbolt @1.30pm at 70 Whitehall, tomorrow, Jan 11th

Hello,
Thanks for the update.

Please meet Nigel at the main reception at 1.30pm, at 70 Whitehall, London SW1A 2AS, and he’ll escort you
through security to Room G.34.

Mani thanks,

Intelligence, Agents, Multimedia Group
Room 3001

Level 3. Building 32

School of Electronics & Computer Science,
University of Southampton,

Southampton, Hampshire, SO17 184

Tel, +
Email:

From: Christopher Graham [mailto:Christopher.Graham@ico.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 January 2011 14:33

file://CAPrintAllMempi W Meeting with Nigel Shadbolt @1.30pm at 70 Whitehall, ... 14/02/2011
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To: I
Cc: Meagan Mirza; Louise Mottershead
Subject: RE: Message from Nigel Shadbolt regarding meeting tomorrow, Tue, Jan 11

HeIIo-

That's fine.

I shall be joined by my colleague Meagan Mirza (Group Manager, Public Security
Group.)

Meagan is in London attending other meetings. She’ll be at 70, Whitehall for
1.30pm. I shouid be too — unless my train is delayed arriving into Euston. It's
due at 1.04pm, so should be OK - if it's running to time.

Regards

Chris

Christopher Graham Information Commissioner

Information Commissioner’s Qffice, Wyciiffe House, Water Lane, Wilmsiow, Cheshire SKG SAF,
T. 01625 545709 F. 01625 524510 www.ico.gov, uk

eror NN
Sent: 10 January 2011 13:41

To: Christopher Graham
Subject: Message from Nigel Shadbolt regarding meeting tomorrow, Tue, Jan 11

Hello Christopher,

| gather that Nigel talked to you already about meeting tomorrow, Tues. Jan 11. I'm not sure what was
arranged, but he has asked me to follow up with details.

Would you, {and you colleague), be free to meet with Nigel and Liam Maxwell at 1.30pm at 70 Whitehall,
London SW1A 2AS {Room G.34 )7

Best regards,

|nte|||gence, Agents, Multimedia Group

Room 3001

Level 3, Building 32

School of Electronics & Computer Science,
University of Southampton,

Scouthampton, Hampshire, SO17 1BJ
Tel: +
Email.

file://CAPrintAll\tempi\PW_ Meeting with Nigel Shadboll 421.30pm at 70 Whitehall. ... 14/02/2011
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The ICO’s mission is to uphold information rights in the public interest. promoting openness by
public bodies and data privacy for individuals,

I you are not the intended recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform the sender by
return email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not
permitted.

Communication by internct cmail is not secure as messages can be intercepted and read by someone
else. Therefore we strongly advise you not to email any information, which if disclosed to unrelated
third parties would be likely to cause you distress. If you have an enquiry of this nature please
provide a postal address to allow us to communicate with you in a more secure way. I[ you want us
to respond by email you must realisc that there can be no guarantee of privacy.

Any email including its content may be monitored and used by the Information Commissioner's
Oftice for reasons of security and for monitoring internal compliance with the oftice policy on staff
use. Bmail monitoring or blocking software may also be used. Please be aware that you have a
responsibility to ensure that any email you write or forward is within the bounds of the law.

The Information Commissioner's Office cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is
virus frec or has not been intercepied and amended. You should perlorm your own virus checks.

Intformation Commissioner's Office, Wyclifle House, Water Lanc, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF
Tel: 0303 123 1113 Fax: 01625 524 510 Web: www.ico.gov.uk

Ale//CAPrim AllMemp\FW_ Mecting with Nigel Shadbolt @11.30pm at 70 Whitehall. t...  14/02/2011
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Dave Benson IS Systems Development Manager

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF.
T. 01625 545365 www.ico.gov.uk

From: Judith Jones

Sent: 10 January 2011 16:23

To: Louise Mottershead

Cc: Meagan Mirza

Subject: Briefing for Chris's meeting with Nigel Shadbolt tomorrow (Tuesday 11 January 2011)

Louise

Chris will probably want to see the attached draft ICO response to Kieron
O’'Hara’s report on crime data in advance of his meeting with Nigel Shadbolt
tomorrow.

Meagan has sent Chris a copy of the O’Hara report on transparency and
privacy. Steve Wood will be sending out the final version of the ICO response
later today — so it may be amended slightly. Steve thinks Kieron O’Hara is
likely to share this with Nige! Shadbolt.

Judith

Judith Jones Senior Policy Officer - Publie Security, Government and
Society

tformation Commissioner’s Office, Wyceliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SKY 3AF,
T 01025 345804 www.icg.gov.uk

fle://CAPTinAIMemp\F W Briefing for Chris s meeting with Nigel Shadbolt tomorr...  14/02/2011
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Dave Benson IS Systems Development Manager

[Infermation Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wiimslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF.
T. 01625 545365 www.ico.gov.uk

From: lain Bourne

Sent: 10 January 2011 16:58

To: Judith Jones; Meagan Mirza; Steve Wood; Jonathan Bamford
Cc: Louise Mottershead

Subject: Kieron O'Hara's recommedations: ICO comments.

Judith, all - here's the finished version of this.
Lou - Chris will need a couple of copies for tomorrow.

iain

file:/CAPrintAlMemp FW _ Kieron O llara_s recommedations [CO comments. [Ref...  14/02/2011



